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July 18/23 EOC Meeting 

 

From: Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 10:32 AM 
To: CAFII Board, EOC, and Other Committee Members 
Cc: Lyn Wallington <lyn@managingmatters.com>; Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>; david 
moorcroft <david@strategy2communications.com> 
Subject: CAFII Job Postings, Operations Manager and Research Analyst  
 
Hello CAFII Board, EOC, and Committee members, 
 
CAFII has now posted the two new roles that we are seeking candidates for.  The links to the postings 
are below.  The postings went up earlier this week, and hundreds of applicants have applied for each 
role.   
 
I will keep everyone advised of progress.  Managing Matters’ Lyn Wallington is parsing through the 
applications to bring them down to the best candidates, at which time I will engage in the interview 
process with her.  
 
Meanwhile, if you know of any potential candidates, please feel free to share the links below.   
 
Thank you,   
 
--Keith 
 
LinkedIn 
Operations Manager 
https://www.linkedin.com/jobs/view/3629596325 
 Research Analyst 
https://www.linkedin.com/jobs/view/3644241828 
Indeed 
Operations Manager 
https://ca.indeed.com/job/operations-manager-e85b38ab962f136c 
Research Analyst 
https://ca.indeed.com/job/research-analyst-14fe7d5f77cf0a65 
  
Keith Martin 
Co-Executive Director / Co-Directeur général 
Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance 
L’association canadienne des institutions financières en assurance 
keith.martin@cafii.com  
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www.cafii.com 
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